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Ui CONSERVATION COMMISSIUN
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

AKugust 18, 1953

Mr., Phil D, Lynch
P. O. Box 95
Effingham, Illinois

Re: P.D. Lynch-McCormick
#1 Dalies SESE Sec. 32-
T. TN, R. 1E,
Valencia County
Dear Sir:

The most recent information which we have on the above
captioned well is a formation log to a total depth of 8495’
as prepared and submitted by Mr. Jess Carruthers, your
geologist at the time of your last drilling activity. We
were not notified of your shutting down the well and I only .
found this out after visiting the well and talking with the
watchman there,

I assume that you have shut down in order to use the drill
pipe in some other venture in another state. Please submit
to this office a notice of your intentions with your reasons
for so acting,(on Oil Conservation Commission Form C-102),
for our approval, Similarly we would like to know how much
time you desire to carry the well as temporarily abandoned
and what your plans are for its eventual completion, be it
dry or productive.

You must realize our concern in this well and the fact that
we try to encourage all out-of-state operators. However,
for the sake of the record, we need to carry a play-by-play
account throughout a well's history and your laxity in this
respect is highly irregular,



